BID TITLE: INSTALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT IN POLICE STYLE VEHICLES
BID NUMBER: 2014-055
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JUNE 11, 2014
DEPARTMENT: DPW / BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
Tri County Lights &

Communications Sirens
BIDDERS NAME: @
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? oK oK
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? oK Ok
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? ox o
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? oK oK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? OK. O
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? 774 O
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
Addendum(s) No. &4 ,
1. Hourly Rate — Removal of Equipment in a Vehicle 3. 52)/ #R i / R

50
2. Hourly Rate — Installation of Equipment in a Vehicle 3. / #e 55. w/ /e
50 06
3. Hourly Rate — Miscellaneous Repairs S, / HR 33. / R
4, Miscellaneous Parts Discount from List Price ( - %) or =50 70
+ 20%

Miscellaneous Parts Cost Plus (+ %)




